From: Tracey H Payne <Tracey.Payne@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:49 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Superfine
<Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel <Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Benefit to the City Opportunity

Good Afternoon-

Below is a list of company names who will be contributing to the AMAC Chicago Luncheon
that will be held in conjunction with CDA's Airport Expo on Thursday, May 16™ at the UIC
Pavilion. Is there anything else that you need?

In Kind Donations
GSS - Michelle Piette — $500 In-kind Marketing Donation

K&R — Karen Fiorentino $500 In-kind Marketing Signage (for backdrop, podium and
tablecloths)

Nuts on Clark — $500 (popcorn)

Lunch Sponsors

1000.00 - Mike Levar — Austin-Powers — based in Chicago

1000.00 — John Hartmann — Hartmann Electric — based in Elk Grove Village
1000.00 — Pam Brown — Paradies — based in Atlana

1000.00 — Sammy Patel — Vantage Group — MDW —

1000.00 — Star Simolleda — WH Smith/MRG

Tracey Payne

Chief Administrative Officer / Managing Deputy Commissioner
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Chicago Department
of Aviation

O'Hare and Midway International Airports
10510 W. Zemke Road
Chicago, IL 60666

Telephone: (773) 894-3784

Email: tracey.payne@cityofchicago.org

Connecting the world to Chicago and Chicago to the world.

Please contact us with compliments or concerns at aviation@flychicago.com.

Connect with us on Twitter: @Fly20hare & @Fly2Midway
To find out more about Chicago’s airports, how to do business with the department and ongoing
community initiatives visit www.flychicago.com
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